

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO RULES OF POLICY AND PROCEDURE For Board Consideration July 2017

Article 4. Fees And Dues

4.0 *Annual Dues.* The Annual Dues payable by the Society membership shall be as follows:

4.0.1 *Student Members.* Annual Dues for Student Members shall be zero dollars (\$0.00).

4.0.2 *Affiliate Members.* Annual Dues for Affiliate Members shall be two hundred and forty ~~five~~ dollars (\$~~240~~~~245~~.00), unless the Affiliate Member:

a) is in the year of baccalaureate degree or the first year after, and then there shall be Annual Dues of fifty ~~five~~ dollars (\$~~50~~~~55~~.00) due and payable; OR

b) is in the second year after baccalaureate degree, and then there shall be Annual Dues of ~~eighty-five~~~~ninety~~ dollars (\$~~85~~~~90~~.00) due and payable; OR

c) is in the third year after baccalaureate degree, and then there shall be Annual Dues of one hundred and ~~twenty-five~~~~thirty~~ dollars (\$~~125~~~~130~~.00) due and payable; OR

d) is in the fourth year after baccalaureate degree and then there shall be Annual Dues of one hundred and ~~seventy-five~~~~eighty~~ dollars (\$~~175~~~~180~~.00) due and payable.

4.0.3 *Associate Members.* Annual Dues for Associate Members shall be two hundred and forty ~~five~~ dollars (\$~~240~~~~245~~.00), unless the Associate Member:

a) is in the year of baccalaureate degree or the first year after, and then there shall be Annual Dues of fifty ~~five~~ dollars (\$~~50~~~~55~~.00) due and payable; OR

b) is in the second year after baccalaureate degree, and then there shall be Annual Dues of ~~eighty-five~~~~ninety~~ dollars (\$~~85~~~~90~~.00) due and payable; OR

c) is in the third year after baccalaureate degree, and then there shall be Annual Dues of one hundred and ~~twenty-five~~~~thirty~~ dollars (\$~~125~~~~130~~.00) due and payable; OR

d) is in the fourth year after baccalaureate degree and then there shall be Annual Dues of one hundred and ~~seventy-five~~~~eighty~~ dollars (\$~~175~~~~180~~.00) due and payable.

4.0.4 *Members.* Annual Dues for Members shall be two hundred and forty ~~five~~ dollars (\$~~240~~~~245~~.00).

4.0.5 *Fellows.* Annual Dues for Fellows shall be two hundred and ~~seventy-five~~~~eighty~~ dollars (\$~~275~~~~280~~.00).

4.0.6 *Distinguished Members*. Distinguished Members shall be exempt from the payment of Annual Dues.

4.0.7 *President-Emeritus*. President-Emeritus Members shall be exempt from the payment of Annual Dues.